To be - Être
Affirmativ	Short form +	Negativ	Short form -	Question
I am	I’m	I am not	I’m not	Am I …?
You are	You’re	You are not	You aren’t	Are you… ?
He / she / it is	He’s	He is not	He isn’t	Is he…?
We are	We’re	We are not	We aren’t	Are we…?
You are	You’re	You are not	You aren’t	Are you… ?
They are	They’re	They are not	They aren’t	Are they…?

To have - Avoir
Affirmativ	Short form +	Negativ	Short form -	Question
I have	I’ve got	I have not	I haven’t got	Have I …?
You have	You’ve got	You have not	You haven’t got	Have you… ?
He / she / it has	He’s got	He has not	He hasn’t got	Has he…?
We have	We’ve got	We have not	We haven’t got	Have we…?
You have	You’ve got	You have not	You haven’t got	Have you… ?
They have	They’ve got	They have not	They haven’t got	Have they…?

Other verbs - Autres verbes
Affirmativ
Le verbe s’écrit de la même manière à l’infinitif et à tous les pronoms, sauf à « he, she, it » où on ajoute un « s » (ou « es » si le verbe se termine par « o » ou « ch » ou « s »).
	
	To make – farbriquer
	To do - Faire
	To go - Aller
	To watch – Regarder

	I
	make
	do
	go
	watch

	You
	make
	do
	go
	watch

	He, she, it
	makes
	does
	goes
	watches

	We
	make
	do
	go
	watch

	You
	make
	do
	go
	watch

	They
	make
	do
	go
	watch



Negativ and Questions
On utilise « do + not » (ou « don’t » en forme raccourcie) comme auxiliaire pour marquer la négation ou poser une question.
I do not make a car. / I don’t make a car.	Je ne fabrique pas de voiture.
She does not like tomatoes. / She doesn’t like tomatoes.	Elle n’aime pas les tomates.
Do you like your house ?	Aimes-tu ta maison ?
Does he like your house ?	Aime-t-il ta maison ?

Possessive determiners – Déterminants possessifs
English 7H	Summary 7H	Name :

My	mon, ma, mes
Your	ton, ta, ses
His	son, sa, ses (pour un garçon)
Her	son, sa, ses (pour une fille)
Its	son, sa, ses (pour une chose)

Our	notre, nos
Your	votre, vos
Their	leur, leurs



Small useful words – Petits mots utiles

This is	C’est
These are	Ce sont
There is	Il y a (singulier)
There are	Il y a (pluriel)
The	Le, la, les
A / an	Un, une
Some	plusieurs
On	Sur
Under	Sous
In	Dans
Next to	À côté de
In front of	En face de
Who	Qui
Where	Où
What	Quoi
Which	Quel / lequel
How	Comment
How much / many	Combien
And	Et
Or	Ou
With	Avec
Me	Moi


Rules – Règles
On n’accorde au pluriel que les noms (en ajoutant un « s ») et pas les adjectifs.
There are five big_ snakes.

On place les adjectifs dans un ordre particulier : déterminant, quantité, avis, taille, âge, couleur, matière.
These are my seven beautiful, small, old, red, wooden gnomes

On utilise le déterminant « a » devant un mot qui commence par une consonne et « an » devant un mot qui commence par une voyelle (a, e, i, o, u).
These are a giraffe and an elephant.
